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Subject:  Transmittal of the 2012 Restoration Administrator Annual Report 

 

Alicia and Gentlemen: 

 

In accordance with the provisions of the San Joaquin River Stipulation of Settlement (Settlement) I 

am transmitting my 2012 Annual Report to the Settling Parties.  The attached report incorporates 

many of the comments provided by Implementing Agency staff during the 30-day review period for  

the March 6 draft 2012 Annual Report  that I distributed. I received both written comments 

and verbal comments during meetings with four of the five Implementing Agencies.  

 

Thank you for your assistance and consideration throughout 2012 and during preparation of my 2012 

Annual Report.  Please feel free to contact me if you have additional information needs.   
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